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Fwd: Inauguration of office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (Central
Region), Bhopal - regarding

PAG Audit | Pradesh < agaumadhyapradesh1@cag.gov.in >
Thu, 01 Jan 2026 5:51:32 PM +0530

To "MaheshPrasad Srivastava"<srivastavamp@cag.gov.in>,"Yashwant
Kumar"<yashwantk@cag.gov.in>,"HARJINDER
KUMAR"<harjinderk@cag.gov.in>,"Sumit
Kumar"<kumarsumit@cag.gov.in>,"Secretariat DAG
Admin"<sectdagadmin.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>,"Secretariat To DAG AMG
[lI"<sectdagamg3.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>,"Secretariat To DAG AMG IV AMG
IV"<sectdagamg4.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>,"Secretariat To DAG AMG
I"<sectdagamg1.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>,"Secretariat to DAG AMG
V"<sectdagamg5-mp1-au@cag.gov.in>,"Secretariat To DAG AMG
[I"<sectdagamg2.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>,"DEEPLATAPRASANNAN
AAQ"<deeplatap.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in>,"AUDIT PLANING CELL AMG
[lI"<audplncell.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>,"MANOJ
KALANI"<kalanim.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in>,"Strategic Management Unit
SMU"<smu.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>,"Debashish Sr. Audit
Officer"<kard.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in>

Cc "RAJESHGUPTA AQO"<guptar.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in>,"Vikas Sr.
Auditor"<vikasc.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Vishal Shukla <saocr6@cag.gov.in>

To: "PAG Audit I Pradesh"<agaumadhyapradeshl@cag.gov.in>

Cc: "S RAGHVENDRA RAQO"<sao2cr@cag.gov.in>, "Partha Sarathi
Das"<dasps@cag.gov.in>, "Rashmi Aggarwal"<aggarwalr@cag.gov.in>

Date: Thu, 01 Jan 2026 17:48:44 +0530

Subject: Inauguration of office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (Central
Region), Bhopal - regarding

============ Forwarded message ============

Sir/Madam

I am directed to convey the letter on the aforesaid subject for your kind attention please.

Vishal Shukla
Sr. Administrative Officer
Central Region
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3743971/2026/0/0 GO (AMG-V & ADMIN) (AG-(AUDIT-I)

No. 3 /CR/Bhopal/Sectt./2026

YRd & Faae T4 HeerRaaiie® Pty OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER &
sedmemtn  TEYN oAl o
o - iy T, '&_,g,_u; 53. ARERA HILLS. NARMADAPURAM
~462011 e ROAD. BHOPAL - 462011
P .o AU
ﬁq\fa?:/Date: 0’10” 7,025
To

The Principal Accountant General (Audit-I)
Audit Bhavan, Jhansi Road,
Madhya Pradesh, Gwalior - 474002

Sir,
This is to inform that the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (Central

Region), Bhopal has started functioning from the premises of Principal Accountant General, (Audit-
IT), Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal with effect from 01* January 2026.

The office is headed by Deputy Comptroller and Auditor General (Central Region). This
office will perform all the roles and responsibility being discharged so far by the Central Region
Wing at the office of the C&AG of India, New Delhi.

This issues with approval of Dy. Comptroller & Auditor General (CR).

Your faithfully

L4
-

(Vishal Shukla)
Senior Administrative Officer
(Central Region)
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